

FOIA MARKER

This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the William J. Clinton Presidential Library Staff.

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records

Subgroup/Office of Origin: Correspondence

Series/Staff Member: TRUDY RODDICK

Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 19951

FolderID:

Folder Title:

Presidential Correspondence Mail Analysis Book Twelve = P-314 - P-320 [binder] [4]

Stack:

S

Row:

44

Section:

7

Shelf:

9

Position:

1

P-319

1114874.....Send.Mail.Message.....

AARONP
ALICEP
ANNAW
ANNIES
BARBARAG

Post Date: 10/03/1996
Post Time: 08:18AM
Expires...: 10/18/1996
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-319

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letter is OBSOLETE:

P-319 -- College Funding Opportunities

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

MAIL: 19901318
FROM: LEANNEJ
TO: GLORIAC
CC:
DATE: 02 Oct 1996
TIME: 03:59PM
SUBJ: p-324d and p-319

*** ORIGINATED BY LEANNEJ ON 02:39PM 10/02/1996 ***

These letters cover the same issue so I am making them into one letter.
Please let me know which number it should go under. Thanks!

*** ANNOTATED BY GLORIAC ON 03:11PM 10/02/1996 ***

My personal opinion would be to keep the education ltrs together, so I
would choose P-324d.

*** ANNOTATED BY LEANNEJ ON 03:21PM 10/02/1996 ***

great!

*** ANNOTATED BY GLORIAC ON 03:34PM 10/02/1996 ***

I'll convert the pending P-319's to P-324d and obsolete the P-319 when
completed.

*** ANNOTATED BY LEANNEJ ON 03:59PM 10/02/1996 ***

Thanks!

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
	:
-----	Envelope.: normal.env
Start Search	Opening...: p.xlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
Edited..	Enclosure:
01/03/96	
05/08/96	
01/05/96	
08/02/94	Num Pages: 1
04/16/96	Owner.....: gloriac
08/09/96	Access....: GROUP
09/19/96	Created...: 01-05-96
07/05/96	Edited....: 01-05-96
09/05/96	Last Used: 10-01-96
07/05/96	Volume....: 244
01/05/96	Env/Label: E
05/10/96	On Hold...: Y 10/01/19
	Restrict..: N
	Subjects.....
	EDUCATION Education- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

.....Select.Sentences.....

Module....	Chs	List.Name.....	New/Run.	Cn	Item.Id.....Name.....
CONSTITUENT		FANCLUB	06/07/96 43		4043535.A Michelle I. Trehy
			06/07/96 QU		4043525.A Sandra Sams
CONSTITUENT		FANCLUB.496	05/06/96 12		4043485.A Regina Catherine Baird
			05/06/96 QU		4043621.A Ohse E. Davis
CONSTITUENT		FRIENDS	05/07/96 12		4043616.A Walter Uytterlinde
			05/07/96 QS		4043561.A Aaron Campbell
					4043632.A Walter C. Garrett
CONSTITUENT		GLORIA2	11/14/94 12		4059864.A Cobi Howington
			10/03/96 GL		4074225.A Vikram Singh
CONSTITUENT		HON.CHAIR	06/29/96		4059875.A Michael Gonzales
				MA	4059886.A Kristy Pedigo
					4074297.A Jamie Churilla
CONSTITUENT		HOUSEHOLD	07/11/96 18		
			07/11/96 ST		

Text Hold	Text	TEXT DESC.	RECORD COUNT
Y	ma/robo/ap/ap-202	AUTOGRAPH REQUEST ON ITEM /TURNDOWN (return enclosure)	1
Y	ma/robo/cjd/rs/cjd-017	TURNDOWN, REQUEST FOR SCOUT GREETINGS CARDS	41
Y	ma/robo/hrc/hrc-106	AIDS	18
Y	ma/robo/hrc/hrc-110	EDUCATION	9
Y	ma/robo/hrc/hrc-416	BREAST.CANCER	1
Y	ma/robo/jd/jd-002	REFERRAL TO AGENCY FOR ASSISTANCE	1
Y	ma/robo/jd/jd-220for	PRESIDENTIAL LEGAL EXPENSE TRUST/FOREIGN WRITERS	12
Y	ma/robo/p/p-201	PENSION FUNDS	11
Y	ma/robo/p/p-2011	CONCERN RE HUMAN RIGHTS IN GUATEMALA	525
Y	ma/robo/p/p-2014	CLOSURE OF PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE	40
Y	ma/robo/p/p-2018	BUDGET/SHUTDOWN/CONTINUING RESOLUTION	284
Y	ma/robo/p/p-208e	SALARY OF FEDERAL EMPLOYEES/COST OF LIVING REDUCTION FOR FEDERAL AND MILITARY	1
Y	ma/robo/p/p-219	VIEWS RE CALIFORNIA'S ECONOMY	56
Y	ma/robo/p/p-231	MINIMUM WAGE INCREASE	417
Y	ma/robo/p/p-233	SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM BILL	2778
Y	ma/robo/p/p-235	CORPORATE GREED/DOWNSIZING	15
Y	ma/robo/p/p-300c	CON EXECUTIVE ORDERS RE RU-486	1
Y	ma/robo/p/p-302	AIDS CRISIS	7
Y	ma/robo/p/p-302a	PERSONAL INVOLVEMENT/AIDS CRISIS	3
Y	ma/robo/p/p-304	OLDER AMERICANS/SOCIAL SECURITY	165
Y	ma/robo/p/p-305	CONCERN FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES	551
Y	ma/robo/p/p-311	FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT	14
Y	ma/robo/p/p-319	COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES	12
Y	ma/robo/p/p-323a	DEFENSE OF MARRIAGE ACT (DOMA) (RESTRICTED TO STAFF)	318
Y	ma/robo/p/p-324	GENERAL EDUCATION	63
Y	ma/robo/p/p-327	WELFARE REFORM	9208
Y	ma/robo/p/p-329	VIEWS RE CHILD PORNOGRAPHY/INCLUDES T.V. VIOLENCE	251
Y	ma/robo/p/p-341b	SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION SECTION 8(A)	3

114605.....Send.Mail.Message.....

TO: AARONP
ALICEP
ANNAW
ANNIES
BARBARAG

Post Date: 10/01/1996
Post Time: 02:34PM
Expires...: 10/16/1996
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-319; P-324d

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letters are on HOLD:

P-319 -- College Funding Opportunities
P-324d -- Concerns re Student Loans

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
	:
-----	Envelope.: normal.env
Start Search	Opening...: p.xlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
Edited..	Enclosure:
01/03/96	
05/08/96	
01/05/96	
08/02/94	Num Pages: 1
04/16/96	Owner....: gloriac
08/09/96	Access....: GROUP
09/19/96	Created...: 01-05-96
07/05/96	Edited....: 01-05-96
09/05/96	Last Used: 10-01-96
07/05/96	Volume....: 244
01/05/96	Env/Label: E
05/10/96	On Hold...: Y 10/01/19
	Restrict.: N
	Subjects.....
	EDUCATION Education- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

00900479.....Read.Mail.Message.....

TO: BOBBYH
GLORAC
MARYLOUM

From.....: LEANNEJ
Post Date: 10/01/1996
Post Time: 02:03PM
Expires...: 10/16/1996
Type.....: MAIL Status: R

Subject: P-319, P-324d

Please put these letters on hold. Thanks!

MAIL: 1082494

FROM: GLORIAN

TO: ALICEP, AMANDAD, ANNIES, BARBARAG, BETTYH, BOBBYH,
CARMENF, CYRILJ, DANM, DAVIDB, DEBBIEB, DEBRAW,
DIANEI, ELLYS, EMILYC, GEORGE, GLORIAN, GREGGT,
GUSL, GUYK, JACKS, JANEC, JANV, JEFFD, JEFFH,
JENNYM, JILLP, JIMD, JULIAB, KAYM, KYLEB, LANAD,
LIANEM, LORIA, LORIAND, MARYB, MARYLOUM, MAUREENH,
MIKES, PHILW, RAYG, ROGERG, SETHM, SHARONL, SHIRLEYS,
STEVEH, TRUDYR, VIOLAB

CC...:

DATE: 06 Jan 1996

TIME: 07:49AM

SUBJ: Released Letters

The following Presidential Letters have been RELEASED:

P-216 -- Reinventing Government
P-308 -- Death Penalty
P-311 -- Pro and Con Family Leave Act
P-319 -- College Funding
P-324b -- Education Plan/Goals 2000
P-324b -- Helms-Smith Amendment, ESEA
P-325 -- School Choice/Voucher
P-334 -- Home Schooling
P-339 -- Views re AmeriCorps
P-513a -- Comprehensive Nuclear Test Ban Treaty

Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
	:
Start Search	Envelope.: normal.env
	Opening...: p.xlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
Edited..	Enclosure:
01/05/96	glor
07/26/94	mary
09/11/95	glor
01/05/96	glor
09/05/95	glor
01/03/96	glor
07/20/93	glor
02/27/93	mary
01/05/96	glor
08/02/94	glor
06/29/93	mary
07/20/95	glor
	Num Pages: 1
	Owner....: gloriac
	Access....: GROUP
	Created...: 01-05-96
	Edited....: 01-05-96
	Last Used:
	Volume....:
	Env/Label: E
	On Hold...: N
	Restrict..: N
	Subjects.....
	EDUCATION Education- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

1/5

Ok to release

Mch

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 5, 1996

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for sharing your views about student loans. I appreciate hearing your ideas as we work to open the doors of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

In 1993, I was proud to sign into law the National and Community Service Act and the Student Loan Reform Act. These programs allow students to borrow money for education and training directly from the government. Individuals may repay those loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments based on their income after leaving school. Students may also exchange public service for funding by competing for admission to the AmeriCorps National Service program.

Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs without undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order to ensure fair access to financial aid for all students, we will continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together, we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

Sincerely,

(1/5/96)

Form response
P - 319
College funding

sharing your ~~ideas~~ about ~~ideas~~ views

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans.
I appreciate hearing your ~~views~~ ^{ideas} as we work to open the doors
of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

In 1993, I was proud to sign into law the National and
Community Service Act and the Student Loan Reform Act. These
programs allow students to borrow money for education and training
directly from the government. Individuals may repay those loans in
fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments based on their income
after leaving school. Students may also exchange public service for
funding by competing for admission to the AmeriCorps National
Service program.

Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs without
undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order to ensure
fair access to financial aid for all students, we will continue to
take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on loans. Through
these initiatives, deserving students will be able to pursue their
education without creating an unfair burden on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together,
we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

February 1995

MAIL: 1082370

FROM: GLORIAN

TO: ALICEP, AMANDAD, ANNIES, BARBARAG, BETTYH, BOBBYH,
CARMENF, CYRILJ, DANM, DAVIDB, DEBBIEB, DEBRAW,
DIANEI, ELLYS, EMILYC, GEORGE, GLORIAN, GREGGT,
GUSL, GUYK, JACKS, JANEC, JANV, JEFFD, JEFFH,
JENNYM, JILLP, JIMD, JULIAB, KAYM, KYLEB, LANAD,
LIANEM, LORIA, LORIAND, MARYB, MARYLOUM, MAUREENH,
MIKES, PHILW, RAYG, ROGERG, SETHM, SHARONL, SHIRLEYS,
STEVEH, TRUDYR, VIOLAB

CC...:

DATE: 05 Jan 1996

TIME: 08:55AM

SUBJ: Letters on HOLD

The following Presidential letters are on HOLD:

P-216 -- Reinventing Government
✓ P-319 -- College Funding Opportunities
P-324b -- Education Plan/Goals 2000
P-324c -- Helms-Smith Amendment, ESEA
P-325 -- School Choice/Voucher
P-333 -- Oberti Decision--Disability/Education
P-334 -- Home Schooling

(Being revised to answer e-mail and phone calls)

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

		Text.Information.....	
	Per	Text.Name:	ma/robo/p/p-319
		Descriptn:	COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
		:	
	-----	Envelope..:	normal.env
	Start Search	Opening...:	p.xlong.open
		Closing...:	p.normal.close
	Edited..	Enclosure:	
	01/05/96		
	07/26/94		
	09/11/95	Num Pages:	1
	01/05/96	Owner....:	gloriac
	09/05/95	Access...:	GROUP
	01/03/96	Created...:	01-20-95
---	07/20/93	Edited...:	01-30-95
	02/27/93	Last Used:	01-05-96
	01/30/95	Volume....:	434
	08/02/94	Env/Label:	E
	06/29/93	On Hold...:	Y 01/05/19
	07/20/95	Restrict..:	N
		Subjects.....	
		EDUCATION	Education- general
		Using.Descriptions.....	

MAIL: 1065063

FROM: GLORAC

.:ALICEP, AMANDAD, ANNIES, BARBARAG, BOBBYH, CARMENF,
CYRILJ, DAVIDB, DEBBIEB, DEBORAH, DEBRAW, DIANEI,
ELLENB, ELLYS, EMILYC, GEORGE, GLORAC, GREGGT,
GUSL, JANV, JEFFH, JEFFR, JENNYM, JIMD, JUDITHG,
JULIAB, KYLEB, LANAD, LARKP, LORIA, MARKK, MARYB,
MARYLOUM, MAUREENH, MAUREENL, MIKES, PHILW, RAYG,
ROGERG, SETHM, SHARONL, STEVEH, TONIAB, TRUDYR

CC...:

DATE: 14 Jun 1995

TIME: 11:37AM

SUBJ: Letters on HOLD

As a result of the President's Address to the Nation last night (June 13 95) re the Budget, the following Letters are on HOLD:

P-208 -- Economic Program with/without Views and Suggestions (on hold since 11/2/94)
P-208e -- Salary of Federal Employees/Cost of Living Reduction for Federal and Military Pay Freezes
P-209 -- White House Reorganization
P-220a -- FY-96 Budget
P-228 -- Capital Gains Tax Cut
P-229 -- Middle Class Tax Cut
P-302 -- AIDS Crisis
P-302a -- Personal Involvement/AIDS Crisis
P-305 -- Concern for Children and Families
P-309 -- College Funding Opportunities
P-324 -- General Education
P-324d -- Student Loans (On hold Since 6/2/95)
P-327 -- Welfare Reform
P-327a -- Entitlement Benefits for Legal Immigrants
P-400 -- Health Care Reform
P-400a -- Health Care Reform/Cites Personal Experience
P-404 -- Breast Cancer Research
P-404a -- Breast Cancer Research/Personal Involvement
P-1000 -- Administration's Accomplishments
P-1000a -- Mid-Term Accomplishments

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

— — —

1065106.....Send.Mail.Message.....

TO: ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BOBBYH

Post Date: 06/14/1995
Post Time: 02:13PM
Expires...: 06/29/1995
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-319; P-324

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letters have been RELEASED:

P-319 -- College Funding
P-324 -- General Education

(no need to be on hold -- they contain no budget-related language)

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
	:
Start Search	Envelope.: normal.env
	Opening...: p.xlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
	Enclosure:
Edited.. Owne	Num Pages: 1
05/30/95 glor	Owner....: gloriac
03/24/95 glor	Access...: GROUP
07/20/93 glor	Created...: 01-20-95
02/27/93 mary	Edited...: 01-30-95
01/30/95 glor	Last Used: 06-06-95
08/02/94 glor	Volume...: 220
06/29/93 mary	Env/Label: E
04/08/93 mary	On Hold...: N
03/20/95 glor	Restrict.: N
04/10/95 glor	
11/17/94 glor	
06/02/95 glor	
	Subjects.....
	EDUCATION Education- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

0321818.....Read.Mail.Message.....

TO: GLORIAC

From.....: JULIAB
Post Date: 06/14/1995
Post Time: 01:45PM
Expires...: 06/29/1995
Type.....: MAIL Status: R

Subject: p-324, p-319

Neither of these letters need to be on hold:

p-324 General Education
p-319 College Funding

They are both general and contain no budget-related language

-----		Text.Information.....	
Per		Text.Name:	ma/robo/p/p-319 ^a
		Descriptn:	COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
		:	
-----		Envelope.:	normal.env
Start Search		Opening.:	p.xlong.open
		Closing.:	p.normal.close
Edited..	Owne	Enclosure:	
02/05/93	mary		
03/10/94	glor		
07/20/93	glor	Num Pages:	1
02/27/93	mary	Owner....:	gloriac
01/30/95	glor	Access....:	GROUP
08/02/94	glor	Created...:	01-20-95
07/20/93	mary	Edited....:	01-30-95
06/29/93	mary	Last Used:	
04/08/93	mary	Volume....:	
12/16/94	glor	Env/Label:	E
06/14/94	mary	On Hold...:	N
11/17/94	glor	Restrict..:	N
			Subjects.....
			EDUCATION Education-general
			Using.Descriptions.....

Jim - This is a revision as it used to state last year. ... 1993. Obviously it's 1995 - no longer last year. maureen

ask Webb's H -

Nat'l Sewell program

Mark?

— Ok^{as is} — Thanks for
checking (Delhi).

950954.....Read.Mail.Message.....

TO: ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BOBBYH

From.....: GLORIAC
Post Date: 02/08/1995
Post Time: 12:21PM
Expires...: 02/23/1995
Type.....: MAIL Status: R

Subject: P-304; P-319; P-511

The following presidential letters have been RELEASED:

P-304 -- Older Americans (Includes Notch Babies)
P-319 --- College Funding Opportunities
P-511 -- General Foreign Policy/Promotion Democracy Abroad

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

FORM LETTER

Code: P-309

Topic: College Funding Opportunities

PLM Writer: Julia Bator

Document Name & Directory Location:

Cleared By: [SAMPLE] due to outdated language.

☐ New Form

☒ Revision

		Date	Initial
MFL	Hold/Created		
MFL	Assigned	1/19	MB
	Written		
(PLM)	Referred for Clearance		
	Clearance Received/Final Submitted	1/19	JB
MFL	To Review	1/19	MB
MM	Reviewed	1/19	MM
MFL	To Mail Analysis		
(MA)	Entered	1/20 1/30	AC JTR
MFL	To Director		
JD/JM	Final Director's Approval	1/19	
MFL	To Jim for West Wing		
(WW)	West Wing Approval	2	
MFL	To Mail Analysis for Activation	1/23	MB
(MA)	Activated	2/8	MB

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 30, 1995

Mr. John M. Doe

Title

Organization

Business Adr1

Business Adr2

Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I appreciate hearing your views as we work to open the doors of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

In 1993, I was proud to sign into law the National and Community Service Act and the Student Loan Reform Act. These programs allow students to borrow money for education and training directly from the government. Individuals may repay those loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments based on their income after leaving school. Students may also exchange public service for funding by competing for admission to the AmeriCorps National Service program.

Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs without undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order to ensure fair access to financial aid for all students, we will continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together, we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

Sincerely,

(1/30/95)

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 20, 1995

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans.
I appreciate hearing your views as we work to open the doors
of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

✓ In 1993, I was proud to sign into law the National and
Community Service Act and the Student Loan Reform Act. These
programs allow students to borrow the money for education and
training directly from the government. Individuals may repay
those loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments
based on their income after leaving school. Students may also
exchange public service for funding by competing for admission
to AmeriCorps⁹ National Service program.

the Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs
without undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order
to ensure fair access to financial aid for all students, we will
continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on
loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be
able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden
on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together,
we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

Sincerely,

(1/20/95)

This is probably best.
-m

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans.
I appreciate hearing your views as we work to open the doors
of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

^{In 1993}
Last year, I ^{was proud to} signed into law the National and Community
Service Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993.
These programs allow students to borrow the money for education
and training directly from the government. Individuals may repay
those loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments
based on their income after leaving school. Students may also
exchange public service for funding by competing for admission
to AmeriCorps' National Service program.

Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs
without undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order
to ensure fair access to financial aid for all students, we will
continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on
loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be
able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden
on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together,
we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

1052098.....Send.Mail.Message.....

ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BOBBYH

Post Date: 01/19/1995
Post Time: 02:28PM
Expires...: 02/03/1995
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-319

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letter is on HOLD:
(To update 2nd paragraph)

P-319 -- College Funding Opportunities

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES
	:
-----	Envelope.: normal.env
Start Search	Opening...: p.xlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
	Enclosure:
Edited..	Num Pages: 1
03/10/94	Owner....: gloriac
07/20/93	Access...: GROUP
02/27/93	Created...: 04-14-94
08/04/94	Edited....: 08-04-94
08/02/94	Last Used: 01-19-95
07/20/93	Volume....: 389
06/29/93	Env/Label: E
04/08/93	On Hold...: Y 01/19/19
12/16/94	Restrict.: N
06/14/94	
11/17/94	
12/22/94	
	Subjects.....
	EDUCATION Education- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

.17844353.....Read.Mail.Message.....

GLORIAC

From.....: MAUREENL
Post Date: 01/19/1995
Post Time: 02:12PM
Expires...: 02/03/1995
Type.....: MAIL Status: R

Subject: P-319 -- College Funding Opportunities

*** ORIGINATED BY GLORIAC ON 01:54PM 01/19/1995 ***

Is the 2nd paragraph correct -- "Last year, I signed into law ..."? (We are now in 1995) Just checking

*** ANNOTATED BY MAUREENL ON 02:12PM 01/19/1995 ***

Let's put it on hold, I've given Mark the revised edition -- changed three words. Thanks for noticing that.

51752.....Send.Mail.Message.....

TO: ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BOBBYH

Post Date: 01/17/1995
Post Time: 12:10PM
Expires...: 02/01/1995
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-319

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letter has a Title Change:

P-319 -- College Funding Opportunities

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....		Text.Information.....	
Per		Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319	
		Descriptn: COLLEGE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES	
		:	
-----		Envelope.: normal.env	
Start Search		Opening...: p.xlong.open	
		Closing...: p.normal.close	
Edited..		Enclosure:	
02/19/93	Owne mary		
02/05/93	mary		
03/10/94	glor	Num Pages: 1	Subjects.....
07/20/93	glor	Owner....: gloriac	EDUCATION Education- general
02/27/93	mary	Access...: GROUP	
08/04/94	glor	Created...: 04-14-94	Using.Descriptions.....
08/02/94	glor	Edited...: 08-04-94	
07/20/93	mary	Last Used: 01-17-95	
06/29/93	mary	Volume...: 385	
04/08/93	mary	Env/Label: E	
12/16/94	glor	On Hold...: N	
06/14/94	mary	Restrict.: N	

17842451.....Read.Mail.Message.....

: GLORIAC

From.....: JULIAB
Post Date: 01/17/1995
Post Time: 11:19AM
Expires...: 02/01/1995
Type.....: MAIL Status: R

Subject: p-319

This letter is currently called "National Service/College Funding" but should just be changed to "College Funding Opportunities" as it just mentions AmeriCorps as way of getting \$, and does not go into the program in detail. We then need to create a new letter that just talks about National Service/AmeriCorps because we will be getting a lot of letters on that soon!

039042.....Send.Mail.Message.....

TO: ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BOBBYH

Post Date: 08/08/1994
Post Time: 11:36AM
Expires..: 08/23/1994
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: Released Presidential Letters

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letters have been RELEASED:

P-300d -- Hyde Amendment
P-319 -- National Service - College Funding
P-320 -- General Concern re Morality
P-529 -- Nato Membership for Eastern European Countries
P-611 -- Striker Replacement Bill

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: NATIONAL SERVICE - COLLEGE FUNDING
	:
-----	Envelope.: normal.env
Start Search	Opening...: p.xlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
	Enclosure:
Edited.. Owne	Num Pages: 1
09/24/93 dick	Owner.....: gloriac
04/19/94 glor	Access....: GROUP
02/19/93 mary	Created...: 04-14-94
02/05/93 mary	Edited....: 08-04-94
03/10/94 glor	Subjects.....
07/20/93 glor	EDUCATION Education- general
02/27/93 mary	Using.Descriptions.....
08/04/94 glor	
08/02/94 glor	
07/20/93 mary	
06/29/93 mary	
04/08/93 mary	

FORM LETTER

Code: P-319

Topic: College Funding

PLM Writer: Sarah Levine / Tom Tanner

Document Name & Directory Location: P-319 National Service / College Funding

Cleared By:

☐ New Form

☐ Revision

		Date	Initial
PVR	Hold/Created	<u>2/18</u>	<u>HW</u>
PVR	Assigned	<u>6/14</u>	<u>HW</u>
	Written		
(PLM)	Referred for Clearance		
	Clearance Received/Final Submitted	<u>7/20</u>	<u>HW</u>
PVR	To Review	<u>7/20</u>	<u>HW</u>
KM	Edited	<u>7/21</u>	<u>HW</u>
MM	Reviewed	<u>8/1</u>	
PVR	To Mail Analysis	<u>8/1</u>	<u>HW</u>
(MA)	Entered	<u>8/2</u>	<u>gc</u>
PVR	To Director	<u>8/2</u>	<u>HW</u>
JD/JM	Final Director's Approval <u>w/ chg</u>	<u>8/3</u>	<u>[Signature]</u>
PVR	To Jim for West Wing	<u>8/4</u>	<u>HW</u>
(WW)	West Wing Approval	<u>8/4</u>	<u>[Signature]</u>
PVR	To Mail Analysis for Activation	<u>8/4</u>	<u>HW</u>
(MA)	Activated	<u>8/8</u>	<u>[Signature]</u>

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 8, 1994

Mr. John M. Doe

Title

Organization

Business Adr1

Business Adr2

Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I appreciate hearing your views as we work to open the doors of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

Last year, I signed into law the National and Community Service Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993. These programs allow students to borrow the money for education and training directly from the government. Individuals may repay those loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments based on their income after leaving school. Students may also exchange public service for funding by competing for admission to AmeriCorps' National Service program.

Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs without undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order to ensure fair access to financial aid for all students, we will continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together, we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

Sincerely,

(8/4/94)

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 2, 1994

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans.
I appreciate hearing your views as we work to open the doors
of opportunity for education and training for all Americans.

*Per
Ex. Cont.
A
is correct
✓*

Last year, I signed into law the National and Community
Service Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993.
These programs allow students to borrow the money for education
and training directly from the government. Individuals may repay
those loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments
based on their income after leaving school. Students may also
exchange public service for funding by competing for admission
to Americorps' National Service program.

Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs
without undue concern about rigid repayment schedules. In order
to ensure fair access to financial aid for all students, we will
continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on
loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be
able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden
on taxpayers.

Education is a smart investment in our future. Together,
we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

Sincerely,

(8/2/94)

Americorps!
(Small "C" used in XP ltr)
(4P-054)
*pls
Guent
to the*

education and training

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I appreciate hearing your views as we work to ~~make education an affordable American dream.~~ ^{open the doors to education for all Americans}

Last year, I signed into law the National and Community Service Trust Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993. These programs allow students to borrow money for ~~colleges~~ ^{colleges} directly from the government. Individuals may repay loans in fixed monthly payments, or in annual payments based on their income after leaving school. Students may also exchange public service for funding by competing for admission to AmeriCorps' national service program. ^{understand} Flexible loan options enable graduates to select jobs without ^{concern} for repayment schedules. In order to ^{ensure} fair access to financial aid for all students, we will continue to take steps to prevent borrowers from defaulting on loans. Through these initiatives, deserving students will be able to pursue their education without creating an unfair burden on taxpayers.

Education is an investment in our future. Together, we can build a brighter tomorrow for generations to come.

7/29/94

(MM)

draft language for this letter was approved by Laura Gassner at nat. service and Jennifer Peck at the D. of Ed (708 5547)

Sarah L

?

Laura
OK'd this
change

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 14, 1994

*gpd
ok
w/ space
correct*

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I am interested in hearing your views and experiences as we work to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.

*delete
space*

Last year, I proposed and worked with Congress to pass the National and Community Service Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993. These programs will allow students to borrow the money for college directly from the government. Students will be given the option of repaying loans either through my National Service program or as a percentage of salaries they receive after graduation. The latter option allows graduates to choose jobs without worrying about loan repayment schedules. And we will step up the enforcement of defaults so that no one leaves the bill unpaid. Deserving students will have the means to pursue education needed for better jobs, and the taxpayers will not have to foot the bill.

[scribble]

I am committed to making sure that every American who wants to pursue a higher education or more training is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to reach that goal.

Sincerely,

[scribble]

(04/14/94)

slat

slr/draft/p-319revised
tommyt - form letter revision - Feb. 18

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I am interested in hearing your views and experiences as we work to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.

Last year, I proposed and worked with Congress to pass the National and Community Service Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993. These programs will allow students to borrow the money ^{for} ~~to go~~ to college directly from the government. ^{Students} ~~They will~~ ^{be given the option} ~~able to pay~~ ^{of repaying} that money back through my National Service program or as a percentage of ^{the salary they receive after graduation.} ~~their post-graduation salaries.~~ The latter option allows graduates to choose ~~the~~ jobs ~~they prefer~~ without worrying about ~~meeting the~~ loan repayment schedules. And we will step up the enforcement of defaults ^{So} ~~in order to be sure~~ that no one ^{leaves} ~~beats~~ the bill. ^{unpaid.} ~~Students won't be afraid to borrow the money,~~ ^{will have the means to pursue education needed for} and the ^{Deserving} ~~taxpayers won't have~~ ^{better jobs,} to foot the bill ~~(for bank subsidies or defaults).~~ ^{will not have}

I am committed to making sure that every American who wants to pursue a higher education or more training is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to reach that goal.

MM

slr/draft/p-319revised

tommyt - form letter revision - Feb. 18

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I am interested in hearing your views and experiences as we work to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.

Last year, I proposed and worked with Congress to pass the National and Community Service Act of 1993 and the Student Loan Reform Act of 1993. These programs will allow students to borrow the money to go to college directly from the government. Then we will allow them to pay it back either through our National Service program, or as a percentage of their post-graduation salaries so graduates will be free to choose the jobs they prefer without worrying about meeting the loan repayment schedule. And we will step up the enforcement of defaults in order to be sure that no one beats the bill. Students won't be afraid to borrow the money, and the taxpayers won't have to foot the bill for bank subsidies or defaults.

I am committed to making sure that every American who wants to pursue a higher education or more training is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to reach that goal.

1026261.....Send.Mail.Message.....

ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BETSYC

Post Date: 03/03/1994
Post Time: 08:51AM
Expires..: 03/18/1994
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-319

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letter is on HOLD:

P-319 -- National Service -- College Funding

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

5077613.....Read.Mail.Message.....

BOBBYH
GLORIAC
KYLEB
MARYLOUM

From.....: TOMMYT
Post Date: 03/01/1994
Post Time: 03:32PM
Expires...: 03/16/1994
Type.....: MAIL Status: R

Subject:

Please put p-319 on hold. Thank you.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-319
	Descriptn: NATIONAL SERVICE - COLLEGE FUNDING
	:
Start Search	Envelope.: normal.env
	Opening...: p.xxlong.open
	Closing...: p.normal.close
	Enclosure:
Edited..	Num Pages: 1
10/25/93	Owner....: maryloun
12/14/93	Access...: READ
07/20/93	Created...: 02-24-93
07/20/93	Edited...: 07-26-93
02/27/93	Last Used: 03-02-94
07/26/93	Volume...: 751
11/02/93	Env/Label: E
07/20/93	On Hold...: Y 03/02/19
06/29/93	Restrict.: N
04/08/93	
06/07/93	
07/16/93	
	Subjects.....
	EDUCATION Education- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

MAIL: 175173

TO...: ALICEP, AMANDAD, ANDYH, ANNIES, BARBARAG, BETTYD, BOBBYH,
CARMENF, CYRILJ, DAVIDB, DEBRAW, DICKA, ELIZABET,
ELLENB, ELLENS, ELLYS, EMILYC, ERICHV, GENEH,
GEORGEH, GLADYSB, GLORIAN, GREGGT, GUSL, INT36,
INT37, INT38, INT39, INT40, INT41, INT42, INT42B,
INT43, INT44, INT44B, INT45, INT45B, JANV, JEFFR,
JUDITHG, KATHYB, KELLYC, KYLEB, LANAD, LILLIEB,
LORIA, LYNDAR, MARIEK, MARKM, MARSHAS, MARYB,
MARYLOUM, MAUREENH, MIKES, MONICAM, PARVINA,
PETERVR, QUORUM, ROBS, SANDYH, SETHM, SHARLEEN,
SHARONL, SHIRLEYS, SLRV1, SLRV2, STEVEH, TOMMYT,
TONIAB, TRUDYR, VIOLAB, VOL14, VOL2, VOL4, VOL40,
VOL9, YPVOL1, YPVOL2, YPVOL3, YPVOL4, YPVOL5,
YPVOL6

FROM: ELIZABET

DATE: 27 Jul 1993

TIME: 09:50AM

SUBJ: NEW RELEASES

The following Presidential Letters have been RELEASED:

P-201 -- PENSION FUNDS

P-208 -- ECONOMIC PROGRAM WITH OR WITHOUT VIEWS AND
SUGGESTIONS

P-208G - NEED FOR ECONOMIC STIMULUS/JOBS

P-216 -- GOVERNMENT WASTE/REORGANIZATION

P-315 -- FUNDING FOR CULTURAL PROGRAMS (NEA/NEH/IMS)

P-319 -- NATIONAL SERVICE-COLLEGE FUNDING

P-518 -- CUBAN DEMOCRACY

P-519 -- NOMINATION OF RUTH BADER GINSBURG

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated to reflect
these changes.

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 26, 1993

Mr. John M. Doe
Address Line 1
Address Line 2
City, State 20001-Zip

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I am interested in hearing your views and experiences as we work to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.

There are some serious problems in the present system for college funding. The college drop-out rate is more than twice the high school drop-out rate, in part, because many students cannot afford to stay. With college tuitions rising even faster than health care costs, many students who do borrow the money for school end up defaulting on their loans. Loan corporations are making huge profits on these student loans through federal subsidies and taxpayer guarantees of loan defaults. The banks have little incentive to collect these loans, and the taxpayers bear the burden of the defaults.

I want to provide federal loans directly to students. Many will be able to repay them through my National Service program, while others will pay the money back through a government repayment plan. We will scale the payments to their salaries so graduates will be free to choose the jobs they prefer without worrying about meeting the loan repayment schedule. And we will step up the enforcement of defaults in order to be sure that no one beats the bill. Students won't be afraid to borrow the money, and the taxpayers won't have to foot the bill for bank subsidies or defaults.

I am committed to making sure that every American who wants to pursue a higher education or more training is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to reach that goal.

Sincerely,

(07/26/93)

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 16, 1993

Mr. John M. Doe
Address Line 1
Address Line 2
City, State 20001-Zip

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I ^{am} ~~was~~ interested in hearing your views and experiences as we work to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.

There are some serious problems in the present system for college funding. The college drop-out rate is more than twice the high school drop-out rate, in part, because many students cannot afford to stay. With college tuitions rising even faster than health care costs, many students who do borrow the money for school end up defaulting on their loans. Loan corporations are making huge profits on these student loans through federal subsidies and taxpayer guarantees of loan defaults. The banks have little incentive to collect these loans, and the taxpayers bear the burden of the defaults.

I want to provide federal loans directly to students. Many will be able to repay them through my National Service program, while others will pay the money back through a government repayment plan. We will scale the payments to their salaries so graduates will be free to choose the jobs they prefer without worrying about meeting the loan repayment schedule. And we will step up the enforcement of defaults in order to be sure that no one beats the bill. Students won't be afraid to borrow the money, and the taxpayers won't have to foot the bill for bank subsidies or defaults.

I am committed to making sure that every American who wants to pursue a higher education or more training is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to reach that goal.

Sincerely,

(07/16/93)

National Service College ^{New Letter}
P-319 Funding

/slr/draft/collegefunding
p-non
June 2
revised July 8

Hearing

Thank you for your letter regarding student loans. I ^{was} ~~am~~ interested in your views and experiences, ^{as we work} ~~and I know that we will be able to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.~~

drop-out There are some serious problems in the present system for college funding. The college ~~dropout~~ rate is more than twice the high school ~~dropout~~ rate, in part, because many students cannot afford to stay. With college tuitions rising even faster than health care costs, many students who do borrow the money for school end up defaulting on their loans. Loan corporations are making huge profits on these student loans through federal subsidies and taxpayer guarantees of loan defaults. The banks have little incentive to collect these loans, and the taxpayers bear the burden of the defaults.

will I want to provide federal loans directly to students. Many will be able to repay them through my National Service program, while others will pay the money back through a government repayment plan. We will scale the payments to their salaries, ^{we need} so graduates ~~can~~ be free to choose the jobs they prefer without worrying about meeting the loan repayment schedule. And we will step up the enforcement of defaults, ^{to be sure} that no one beats the bill. Students won't be afraid to borrow the money, and the taxpayers won't have to foot the bill for bank subsidies or defaults.

a I am committed to making sure that every American who wants to pursue higher education or training is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to ^{more} ~~improve~~ ~~access to higher education for all Americans.~~ *reach that goal.*

EV *Am*

guaranteed by the Federal Government, there's a lot of paperwork involved and a lot of hassle. That's because there are a lot of extra costs in there, from middle men, from banks, and from corporations, who profit from the current loan program.

Your Senator, Paul Simon, was the first person who ever came to see me well over a year ago to say that we ought to make loans directly to students from the United States Government in a financially secure way so that we could cut out paperwork, cut out all the time it takes to apply for them, and eliminate excess profits from middle men. Every student borrower can enjoy a lower rate if we do this. And if we adopt the plan that I have basically developed in cooperation with Senator Simon and others, we can save the American taxpayers \$4 billion over the next 5 years and make loans available to you at cheaper rates. I'd say that's a pretty good idea.

The second thing we have to do is make it easier for students to pay the loan back. Today, the loan repayment obligation is directly related to how much you borrow, whether you have a job or whatever your job pays. What I want to do is to give every American young person who borrows money to get a 2-year or a 4-year education after high school the option of paying the money back based on how much you make, so that you can never be saddled with a debt burden greater than a certain percentage of your income. That way, there will never be an incentive not to be a teacher, not to be a police officer, not to work with kids in trouble, not to do whatever you want to do. You will be able to pay your loan back because it will be a percentage of your income. Regardless of how much you borrowed, we'll work it out so that the monthly payment is never too burdensome. That means nobody will be able to say they can't afford a college loan.

The third thing we want to do is to give tens of thousands of you the chance to earn credit against these loans before you go to college or while you're in college or to work them off after you get out of college, not by paying them off but by serving your country in a community service program, working with the elderly, working with other kids, working with housing programs, working

with things that need to be done in the neighborhood or in nearby neighborhoods, or if you do it after you get out of college, working as teachers or police officers or in other needed areas in underserved communities in America. Just think of it. We could have tens of thousands of people who could pay off their loans entirely by giving a year or two of their lives to make their countries and their communities better.

Finally—this is the one kicker—I hope you will clap for this, too, because it's important. [Applause] Wait until you hear it. [Laughter] A lot of people don't pay off their college loans at all. There is an unbelievable default rate. We lose about \$3 billion a year from people who don't pay their loans back. Now, there's a reason for that, and I'll explain it more later. But one of the things we do, if we're going to loan you the money directly, we're going to collect the money directly, too, involving the tax records at tax time so you can't beat the bill. People who borrow money, once you make it possible for them to repay it, should not be able to welsh on the loans. That undermines the ability of children coming along behind you to borrow the money. People ought to have to pay the loans back if we make it possible for them to do it. Everybody ought to have to do that.

Now, this will make it possible for millions of young people to borrow money to go to college. I don't propose to weaken the Pell grant programs and the other scholarship programs; we want to keep strengthening them. But this will make it possible for millions of people to borrow money, never have to worry about whether they'll be able to pay it back. You won't have to pay it back until you go to work. When you do go to work, you can pay it back as a small percentage of your income. You will have to pay it back and will do it all at lower cost. This will open the doors of college education to millions of Americans.

Now, you might ask yourself, "Well, if it's that simple, why is this man here talking to me about it? Why don't you just go do it?" Here's why. A lot of people are doing well with the present system. They're making a lot of money out of the present system. There are 7,800 lenders today, people making the student loans. There are 46 different Agen-

Admini.

cies that
ure. Th
service
big pack
begin to
all mak
system.
more m
less mo
cost loa

Typic
a bank,
that you
it to a
makes a
one else
teed by
payers.
it. Now,
thing is
Marketin
made a
loans. Sa
tween 19
a group
which sh
ation—th
down by
by 172 p
fits of it;

Interes
profits an
dent loa
but there
if the st
Why? Be
them 90
you know
much inc
the loan
cent of
through
do all th
just write
loans that
foot the
can't spe
like you to

The sy
do well, b
the mone
as a resul
and going

SLR FORM LETTER ASSIGNMENT SHEET

MAIL ANALYSIS CODE: P-319
SUBJECT TITLE: NATIONAL SERVICE/COLLEGE FUNDING
PATH/DOCUMENT NAME: Tommy
ASSIGNED TO: Tommy DATE: 6/28
(please print)

=====

SPECIAL COMMENTS: _____

Tommy -
We need a form letter explaining
both the Nat. Serv. program &
College Funding.

Eric

/slr/draft/collegefunding
p-non
June 2

Thank you for your letter regarding ~~direct lending~~. I am interested in your views and experiences, and I know that we will be able to provide our students with the best financial aid system possible.

There are some serious problems in the present system for college funding. The college dropout rate is more than twice the high school dropout rate, in part, because many students cannot afford to stay. With college tuitions rising even faster than health care costs, many students who do borrow the money for school end up defaulting on their loans. Loan corporations are making huge profits on these student loans, ~~because they know the federal government has guaranteed these loans at ninety cents on the dollar.~~ The banks have ~~no~~ incentive to collect these loans, and the taxpayers bear the burden of the defaults. *Through federal subsidies and taxpayer guarantees of defaults*

I want to provide federal loans directly to students. They can choose to repay them either by serving in their communities for a year or two after they graduate, or by paying the money back once they get jobs. We will scale the payments to their salaries, so graduates can be free to choose the jobs they prefer without worrying about meeting the loan repayment schedule. And we ~~can~~ will collect directly through our tax system, to be sure that no one beats the bill. Students won't be afraid to borrow the money, and the taxpayers won't have to cover the costs. *Through the National Service Program, Many will be able to*

I am committed to making sure that every American who wants a college education is able to realize that dream. I hope that we can continue to work together to make sure that all American students have equal and complete access to higher education. *as having to pay so much for bank subsidies or defaults to pursue higher*

The rest will repay their loans

NEED TO CHECK
THIS OUT. MARK
E-MAIL.

[Signature]
7/6

M E M O R A N D U M

Date: June 28, 1993

To: Paul Jamieson
Department of Education - Office of the Assistant
Secretary for Post-Secondary
Education

From: Tom Tanner 
Presidential Letters

Re: Approval for College Funding Language

Patrick Lester asked me to send this over to you for final approval. Please correct any problems and send it back over to me at this address:

Tom Tanner
Presidential Letters
Room 93, Old Executive Office Building
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Thanks for all your help.

SEE ATTACHED
CARE IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS.
708 7862

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 23, 1993
To: Patrick Lester
Domestic Policy
From: Tom Tanner
Presidential Letters and Messages
Re: Letter Review

This letter is a possible form to cover letters like the enclosed examples. Please correct any problems and let me know what you think. Thanks for your help.

Tom

Sent a copy to Paul J. Jones
at the Dept. of Ed for final OK.

#1708-5547

P-320

 Gertrude A. Roddick

02/04/2000 05:44:47 PM

Record Type: Record

To: Robert C. Houser/WHO/EOP, Sharon R. Lewis/WHO/EOP, Sang W. Lee/WHO/EOP

cc:

Subject: form letters

The printing problems have been resolved and the following letters have been RELEASED

P-305A	Adoption
✓ P-320	General Concern re morality (Abortion/Gays/Church and State)
P-324	General Education
P-327	Welfare Reform
P-341	Affirmative Action
P-342	Role of Government
P-822	Concern re: Church Burning

The Master letter Index has been updated.

Form Letter Information

Letter Name	p320.doc - Active		
Letter Path	\\s_who00010\dos\public\form\ma\robo\p\p320.doc		
Staff	bobbyh ☒		
Description	GENERAL CONCERN RE MORALITY (ABORTION/HOMOSEXUALITY/CHURCH & STATE) ☒		
Enclosures	☐	☐	☐ Requires Label
Default Envelope	No Default Envelope for this Form Letter ☒		
Special Format	Individual Letter Format Form Letter Format		
Usage Statistics	Created: 8/2/1994 Revised: 2/4/2000 5:41:23 PM There are 4 pending outgoing with this letter name. There are 1174 closed outgoing with this letter name and path.		
Issue Codes	Workflow Codes	Workflow Categories	
SOCIAL -- Social- genera ☐	☐	☐	
☐	☐	☐	
☐			

Save Letter	Edit Letter	Copy Letter	Move Letter	Archive Letter	Make Pending	Make Active	Make Inactive	Cancel Changes	Reset Changes
Delete Letter									

02/04/2000 05:41:23 PM -- RODDICK_G changed the status from P to A
09/20/1999 03:40:42 PM -- LEE_SW changed the status from A to P

Form Letter Information - RODDICK_G -

Version 2.1.5 01-10-2000 on s_who00010 using the default configuration on the qpowers/qng database with WORD 97 under 800x600 resolution - 2/4/2000
Restricted Rights Notice -- Use, reproduction, or disclosure is subject to restrictions set forth in Contract No. WH6C01.

Sang W. Lee

10-28-99



Record Type: Record

To: Sharon R. Lewis/WHO/EOP@EOP, Robert C. Houser/WHO/EOP@EOP

cc:

Subject: P Letters on Hold

THE FOLLOWING LETTERS ARE ON HOLD. *per 9/20 because of printing*

P-305A	Adoption
✓ P-320	General Concern re Morality (Abortion/Gays/Church and State)
P-324	General Education
P-327	Welfare Reform
P-341	Affirmative Action
P-342	Role of Government
P-822	Concern re: Church Burning

MASTER INDEX HAS BEEN UPDATED.

Sang W. Lee

10-28-99



Record Type: Record

To: Sharon R. Lewis/WHO/EOP@EOP, Robert C. Houser/WHO/EOP@EOP

cc:

Subject: P Letters on Hold

THE FOLLOWING LETTERS ARE ON HOLD. *per 9/20 because of printing*

P-305A Adoption

P-320 General Concern re Morality (Abortion/Gays/Church and State)

P-324 General Education

P-327 Welfare Reform

P-341 Affirmative Action

P-342 Role of Government

P-822 Concern re: Church Burning

MASTER INDEX HAS BEEN UPDATED.

39042.....Send.Mail.Message.....

TO: ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANNIES
BARBARAG
BOBBYH

Post Date: 08/08/1994
Post Time: 11:36AM
Expires...: 08/23/1994
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: Released Presidential Letters

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letters have been RELEASED:

P-300d -- Hyde Amendment
P-319 -- National Service - College Funding
P-320 -- General Concern re Morality
P-529 -- Nato Membership for Eastern European Countries
P-611 -- Striker Replacement Bill

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-320
	Descriptn: GENERAL CONCERN RE MORALITY
	: (ABORTION/HOMOSEXUALITY/CHURCH & STATE)
Start Search	Envelope.: normal.env
	Opening...: p.basic.open
	Closing...: p.basic.close
Edited..	Enclosure:
09/24/93	dick
04/19/94	glor
02/19/93	mary
02/05/93	mary
03/10/94	glor
07/20/93	glor
02/27/93	mary
08/04/94	glor
08/02/94	glor
07/20/93	mary
06/29/93	mary
04/08/93	mary
	Num Pages: 1
	Owner....: gloriac
	Access...: GROUP
	Created...: 08-02-94
	Edited....: 08-02-94
	Last Used:
	Volume....
	Env/Label: E
	On Hold...: N
	Restrict.: N
	Subjects.....
	SOCIAL.N Social- general
	Using.Descriptions.....

FORM LETTER

Code: P-320

Topic:

Morality (new)

PLM Writer:

Monica

Document Name & Directory Location:

slr/draft/morality

Cleared By:

(through correspondence)
BC sample attached

☐

New Form

☒

Revision

		Date	Initial
PVR	Hold/Created		
PVR	Assigned		
	Written	7/14	(This has been rewritten several times)
(PLM)	Referred for Clearance		
	Clearance Received/Final Submitted	7/26	
PVR	To Review	7/26	HW
KM	Edited	7/27	HW
MM	Reviewed	8/1	MM
PVR	To Mail Analysis	8/1	HW
(MA)	Entered	8/2	GC
PVR	To Director	8/2	HW
JD/JM	Final Director's Approval	8/3	JM
PVR	To Jim for West Wing	8/4	HW
(WW)	West Wing Approval	8/4	WW
PVR	To Mail Analysis for Activation	8/4	HW
(MA)	Activated	8/8	HW

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 2, 1994

Mr. John M. Doe

Title

Organization

Business Adr1

Business Adr2

Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter. I appreciate your taking the time to share your thoughts.

I respect the rights of all people to make their voices heard concerning issues about which they feel strongly, and I believe deeply that public discourse strengthens our country by drawing from the diverse beliefs of our people. I strongly agree that we must respect one another's faiths. By embracing our common humanity and our common desire to advance the public good, we can overcome the crucial challenges facing our nation.

As I strive to make policies that represent the views of all Americans, I value your ideas.

Sincerely,

(8/2/94)

Monica Mullens
Morality
7/14/94

Thank you for your letter. I appreciate your taking the time to share your thoughts.

concerning I respect the rights of all people to make their voices heard ~~on~~ issues about which they feel strongly, and I believe deeply that public discourse strengthens our country by drawing from the diverse beliefs of our people. I also ~~believe~~ ^{strongly agree} that we must respect one another's faiths. ~~and preserve the right of every American to practice whatever convictions he or she has. Only~~ *By* ~~until we embrace~~ our common humanity and our common desire to advance the public good, ~~can~~ ^{can} we overcome the crucial challenges facing our nation.

As I strive to make policies that represent the views of all Americans, I value your ideas.

July 25, 1994

Mr. R. Keith Goble
3 Hidalgo Circle
Wake Village, Texas 75501

Dear Keith:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter.

I respect the rights of all people to make their voices heard concerning issues about which they feel strongly, and I believe deeply that public discourse strengthens our country by drawing from the diverse beliefs of our people. I strongly agree that we must respect one another's faiths. By embracing our common humanity and our common desire to advance the public good, we can overcome the crucial challenges facing our nation.

Thank you for your kind thoughts and prayers.

Sincerely,

BCS: 8

← This was
for a personal
response.

3462.....Send.Mail.Message.....

TO: ALICEP
AMANDAD
ANDYH
ANNIES
BARBARAG

Post Date: 01/14/1994
Post Time: 01:51PM
Expires...: 01/29/1994
Type.....: MAIL
Hold.....: N

Subject: P-320

.....Message.....

The following Presidential Letter is on HOLD:

P-320 -- General Concern re Morality
(Abortion/Homosexuality/Church & State)

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-320
	Descriptn: GENERAL CONCERN RE MORALITY
	: (ABORTION/HOMOSEXUALITY/CHURCH & STATE)
-----	Envelope.: normal.env
Start Search	Opening...: p.basic.open
	Closing...: p.basic.close
	Enclosure:
Edited..	Num Pages: 1
02/19/93	Owner....: gloriac
02/05/93	Access...: GROUP
10/25/93	Created...: 11-02-93
12/14/93	Edited...: 11-02-93
07/20/93	Last Used: 01-14-94
07/20/93	Volume...: 277
02/27/93	Env/Label: E
07/26/93	On Hold...: Y 01/14/19
11/02/93	Restrict.: N
07/20/93	
06/29/93	
04/08/93	
Owne	Subjects.....
mary	SOCIAL.N Social- general
mary	
glor	Using.Descriptions.....
glor	
mary	
glor	
mary	
glor	
mary	
mary	
mary	
mary	

MAIL: 180843

TO.: ALICEP, AMANDAD, ANDYH, ANNIES, BARBARAG, BETSYC, BOBBYH,
CARMENF, CYRILJ, DAVIDB, DEBRAW, DICKA, ELLENB,
ELLENS, ELLYS, EMILYC, EMMITM, ERICHV, GENEH,
GEORGEH, GLORIAN, GREGGT, GUSL, INT36, INT37,
INT38, INT39, INT40, INT41, INT42, INT42B, INT43,
INT44, INT44B, INT45, INT45B, JANV, JEFFR, JENNYB,
JOHNNYB, JUDITHG, KYLEB, LANAD, LORIA, LYNDAR,
MARIAMA, MARIEK, MARKM, MARSHAS, MARYB, MARYLOUM,
MAUREENH, MIKES, MONICAM, PETERVR, PHILW, QUORUM,
RAYG, ROGERG, SANDYH, SETHM, SHARLEEN, SHARONL,
SHIRLEYS, SLRV1, SLRV2, STEVEH, TOMMYT, TONIAB,
VIOLAB, VOL14, VOL15, VOL2, VOL4, VOL40, VOL9,
WILLC, YPVOL1, YPVOL2, YPVOL3, YPVOL4, YPVOL5,
YPVOL6

FROM: GLORIAN

DATE: 02 Nov 1993

TIME: 01:04PM

SUBJ: P-150; P-320; P-708

The following Presidential Letters have been RELEASED:

P-150 -- Views/No Support

P-320 -- General Concern re Morality

(Abortion/Homosexuality/Church & State)

P-708 -- Boston Harbor Cleanup

The Master Form Letter Index has been updated.

.....Text.Information.....	
Per	Text.Name: ma/robo/p/p-320
	Descriptn: GENERAL CONCERN RE MORALITY
	: (ABORTION/HOMOSEXUALITY/CHURCH & STATE)
Start Search	Envelope..
	Opening...: p.basic.open
	Closing...: p.basic.close
	Enclosure:
Edited..	Num Pages: 1
07/26/93	Owner....: gloriac
11/02/93	Access...: GROUP
07/20/93	Created...: 11-02-93
06/29/93	Edited...: 11-02-93
04/08/93	Last Used:
06/07/93	Volume...:
07/16/93	Env/Label: E
08/23/93	On Hold...: N
10/25/93	Restrict..: N
07/22/93	
07/16/93	
10/12/93	
Owne	Subjects.....
mary	SOCIAL.N Social- general
glor	
mary	Using.Descriptions.....
mary	
mary	
dick	
mary	
mary	
glor	

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

November 2, 1993



Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

Thank you for your letter. Although I respect your right to disagree with me, I do want the opportunity to explain myself.

As President, I must make many decisions about what I believe is right and wrong. Throughout my life, the Bible has given me guidance in reaching my goals. However, I believe the constitutionally mandated separation of church and state should be preserved and that personal privacy is a fundamental liberty protected by our Bill of Rights.

I appreciate your sincerity and your candor, and I would welcome your support in the future.

Sincerely,

(11/02/93)

CHANGES FOR FORM LETTER

October 1, 1993

*de w/changes
if E ✓
+ MA approve the
made.*

Mr. Douglas Keller
4007 Barryknoll Drive
Los Angeles, California 90065-4307

Dear Douglas:

Thank you for your letter. Although I respect your right to disagree with me, I do want the opportunity to explain myself.

As President *about* must make many decisions on what I believe is right and wrong. Throughout my life, the Bible has given me guidance in reaching my goals. However, I believe the constitutionally mandated separation of church and state should be preserved and that personal privacy is a fundamental liberty protected by our Bill of Rights.

I appreciate your sincerity and your candor and would welcome your support in the future.

Set I
Sincerely,

BC/KB/pw (Corres. #1033497)
(10.keller.d)

MM

p. 320

OCT 21 1993

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 8, 1993

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

I want to thank you for your letter.

A President must make many decisions about what is right and what is wrong. I was reared in the Christian faith, and throughout my life the Bible has given me much guidance. The Baptist tradition in which I grew up also taught me the importance of tolerance and respect for diversity. These values are deeply rooted in our Constitution. I firmly believe in the Constitution and in the rights and protections it grants us as American citizens. The key to these rights, however, is that we must use them responsibly and understand our duties to others. As I face these tough issues, I will continue to turn to these beliefs for direction and clarity.

Though we may differ about some issues, I hope that our common concern for the future of America will unite us. I appreciate your sincerity and candor.

Sincerely,

(4/8/83)

April 1, 1993

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

I want to thank you for your letter.

for A President must make many decisions *about* ^{the importance of} ~~on~~ what is right and what is wrong. I was reared in the Christian faith, and throughout my life the Bible has given me much guidance. The Baptist tradition in which I grew up also taught me tolerance and ~~that we must respect~~ diversity. These values are ~~firmly rooted~~ *deeply* in our Constitution. I firmly believe in the Constitution and the rights and protections it grants us as American citizens. The key to these rights, however, is that we must use them responsibly and understand our duties to others. As I face these tough issues, I will ~~continually~~ *continue to* turn to these beliefs for direction and clarity. *about some issues,*

Though we may differ ~~from time to time,~~ *hope that* I ~~know~~ our common concern for the future of America will unite us. I appreciate your sincerity and candor.

Sincerely,

(4/1/93)



Reaffirming the President's Moral Position

I want to thank you for your letter.

A President must make many decisions on what is right and what is wrong. I was reared in the Christian faith and throughout my life the Bible has given me much guidance. The Baptist tradition in which I grew up, also taught me tolerance and that we must respect diversity. These values are firmly rooted in our Constitution. I firmly believe in the Constitution and the rights and protections it grants us as American citizens. The key to these rights however is that we must use them responsibly and understand our duties to others. As I face these tough issues, I will continually turn to these beliefs for direction and clarity.

Though we may differ from time to time, I know our common concern for the future of America will unite us. I appreciate your sincerity and candor.

SLR FORM LETTER TRACKING

MAIL ANALYSIS CODE: P-320

SUBJECT TITLE: GENERAL CONCERN RE: MORALITY

PATH/DOCUMENT NAME: _____

ASSIGNED TO: _____ DATE: _____
(please print)

QUALITY CONTROL APPROVED: _____ DATE: _____
(initials)

SPECIAL COMMENTS: _____

[illegible]

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	32	33	34	35	36	37	38	39	40	41	42	43	44	45	46	47	48	49	50	51	52	53	54	55	56	57	58	59	60	61	62	63	64	65	66	67	68	69	70	71	72	73	74	75	76	77	78	79	80	81	82	83	84	85	86	87	88	89	90	91	92	93	94	95	96	97	98	99	100	101	102	103	104	105	106	107	108	109	110	111	112	113	114	115	116	117	118	119	120	121	122	123	124	125	126	127	128	129	130	131	132	133	134	135	136	137	138	139	140	141	142	143	144	145	146	147	148	149	150	151	152	153	154	155	156	157	158	159	160	161	162	163	164	165	166	167	168	169	170	171	172	173	174	175	176	177	178	179	180	181	182	183	184	185	186	187	188	189	190	191	192	193	194	195	196	197	198	199	200	201	202	203	204	205	206	207	208	209	210	211	212	213	214	215	216	217	218	219	220	221	222	223	224	225	226	227	228	229	230	231	232	233	234	235	236	237	238	239	240	241	242	243	244	245	246	247	248	249	250	251	252	253	254	255	256	257	258	259	260	261	262	263	264	265	266	267	268	269	270	271	272	273	274	275	276	277	278	279	280	281	282	283	284	285	286	287	288	289	290	291	292	293	294	295	296	297	298	299	300	301	302	303	304	305	306	307	308	309	310	311	312	313	314	315	316	317	318	319	320	321	322	323	324	325	326	327	328	329	330	331	332	333	334	335	336	337	338	339	340	341	342	343	344	345	346	347	348	349	350	351	352	353	354	355	356	357	358	359	360	361	362	363	364	365	366	367	368	369	370	371	372	373	374	375	376	377	378	379	380	381	382	383	384	385	386	387	388	389	390	391	392	393	394	395	396	397	398	399	400	401	402	403	404	405	406	407	408	409	410	411	412	413	414	415	416	417	418	419	420	421	422	423	424	425	426	427	428	429	430	431	432	433	434	435	436	437	438	439	440	441	442	443	444	445	446	447	448	449	450	451	452	453	454	455	456	457	458	459	460	461	462	463	464	465	466	467	468	469	470	471	472	473	474	475	476	477	478	479	480	481	482	483	484	485	486	487	488	489	490	491	492	493	494	495	496	497	498	499	500	501	502	503	504	505	506	507	508	509	510	511	512	513	514	515	516	517	518	519	520	521	522	523	52
--	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	----

I ~~have~~ WANT TO THANK YOU FOR YOU THOUGHTFUL
AND CANDID LETTER ON ^{THESE} PERSONAL AND DIFFICULT
ISSUES.

A PRESIDENT MUST MAKE MANY η

draft: morality *Monica*

I want to thank you for your thoughtful and candid letter on personal and difficult issues. Like you, I feel very strongly about my religious and my political beliefs.

A President must make many decisions on what is right and wrong. Throughout my life, the Bible has given me guidance in reaching ~~my~~ ^{these} goals. However, ~~I~~ ^{what is} believe the constitutionally mandated separation of church and state should be preserved. One fundamental liberty protected by our Bill of Rights is personal privacy. *I ALSO FEEL VERY STRONGLY THAT*

The right to privacy includes the right to make difficult and intensely personal decisions, such as abortion, without governmental interference. I am not pro-abortion, but I am pro-choice, firmly. My Administration will work diligently to reduce the number of unwanted pregnancies.

Another issue I believe is a matter of personal privacy is sexual orientation. I oppose unnecessary discrimination against any American who works, pays taxes, and obeys the law. One should be judged not by his or her status, but on their contribution to society.

Finally, I have lifted the ban on fetal tissue research to increase the potential to make vast contributions to health care by freeing scientists to do the research that could prevent hundreds of thousands of cases of breast cancer, osteoporosis, and a host of other devastating illnesses.

Though we may differ on these issues, I hope that our common concerns for the future of America unite us. I appreciate your sincerity and your candor.

Sincerely,

BC

* = However, I ALSO ~~FEEL~~ ^{FEEL} VERY STRONGLY THAT WE MUST RESPECT THAT WE LIVE IN A MULTICULTURAL SOCIETY THAT GRANTS US MANY FREEDOMS. ~~IF WE USE THESE FREEDOMS RESPONSIBLY~~ OUR CONSTITUTION PROTECTS ~~THOSE~~ ^{THOSE} FREEDOMS AND OUR DIVERSITY ~~AND IF WE USE THEM WITH~~ EXERCISING OUR RIGHTS WE MUST ^{THESE} ~~ACT~~ ^{ACT} RESPONSIBLY AND UNDERSTAND OUR DUTIES TO OTHERS. ^{MANDATES} AMONG ~~THOSE RIGHTS ARE~~ ^{THOSE RIGHTS ARE} CONSTITUTIONAL ~~MANDATES~~ ^{PROTECTIONS} ARE THE SEPARATION OF CHURCH AND STATE THE RIGHT TO PRIVACY.

explain
Explain
I want to thank you for your thoughtful and candid letter on very personal and difficult issues. Like you, ~~Al Gore~~ and I feel very strongly about ~~both our~~^{my} religious and ~~our~~^{my} political beliefs. The Bible has given me guidance throughout my life. Through Scripture, I have gained strength to battle adversity and to reach my goals.

However, I believe the constitutionally mandated separation of church and state should be preserved. One fundamental liberty protected by our Bill of Rights is personal privacy. The right to privacy includes the right to make difficult and intensely personal decisions, such as abortion, without governmental interference. I am not pro-abortion, but I am pro-choice, firmly. I just believe we should not go back to the days when all abortions were crimes.

INDEED, I AM WORKING TO REDUCE THE NUMBER OF UNWANTED PREGNANCIES.

*~~Another issue of personal privacy is that of sexual orientation.~~

I do not advocate homosexuality. I just oppose unnecessary discrimination against any American who works, pays taxes, and obeys the law. ~~ONE SHOULD BE JUDGED NOT ON HIS OR HER STATUS BUT ON THEIR CONTRIBUTION TO SOCIETY.~~

FINALLY,
I HAVE
LIFTED
THE
BAN
ON
Lastly, ~~lifting the ban~~ on fetal tissue research increases the potential to make vast contributions to health care by freeing ^{another word?} scientists to do the research that could prevent hundreds of thousands of cases of breast cancer, osteoporosis, and a host of other devastating illnesses. (Though we may differ on ~~this~~ issue, ^{new H} I hope that our common concerns for the future of America unite us. I appreciate your sincerity and your candor.

Sincerely,

Bill Clinton

* = ANOTHER ISSUE I BELIEVE IS A MATTER OF PERSONAL PRIVACY IS SEXUAL ORIENTATION.

SLR FORM LETTER TRACKING

MAIL ANALYSIS CODE: P-320

SUBJECT TITLE: GENERAL REAFFIRMATION OF Moral Positions

PATH/DOCUMENT NAME: _____

ASSIGNED TO: MONICA MULLEN DATE: _____
(please print)

QUALITY CONTROL APPROVED: _____ DATE: _____
(initials)

SPECIAL COMMENTS: _____

MUST INCLUDE PORNOGRAPHY & VIOLENCE

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 8, 1993

Mr. John M. Doe
Title
Organization
Business Adr1
Business Adr2
Business City, BState BZip-BZip9

Dear John:

I want to thank you for your letter.

A President must make many decisions about what is right and what is wrong. I was reared in the Christian faith, and throughout my life the Bible has given me much guidance. The Baptist tradition in which I grew up also taught me the importance of tolerance and respect for diversity. These values are deeply rooted in our Constitution. I firmly believe in the Constitution and in the rights and protections it grants us as American citizens. The key to these rights, however, is that we must use them responsibly and understand our duties to others. As I face these tough issues, I will continue to turn to these beliefs for direction and clarity.

Though we may differ about some issues, I hope that our common concern for the future of America will unite us. I appreciate your sincerity and candor.

Sincerely,

4/8/83)